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P.O. Box 3038 @ Farmington, New Mexico 87499
ENERGY

(505) 325-3404

David B. Tentler E c E ' ' E D’
Owner - Operator }
Fax #(505) 326-7217 APRI 3 1992

April 7, 1992 .y
Ol CON. DIV
OISY. 3

EL PASO NATURAL GAS
ATIN: ED MARCUM

P O BOX 4990
FARMINGTON NM 87499

RE: Meter Number: 87 069 01 O
Jicarilla 55 #3, SE4 Sec. 35 T23N R3W

Dear Mr. Marcum:

Relative to our telephone conversation of April 6, wherein I requested
the reconnecting of the above captioned gas meter.

We have for some reason or another been able to produce gas fram the
above captioned well. The well was temporarily disconnected several
months ago for what I presume to be lack of production. We are at this
time officially requesting that the well be reconnected with a quarter
inch or .250 orifice plate. You attention to this matter and your
cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Thanks agai

, Eddie, and e it a good day.

Sincerely pours,






